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MEETING OF JANUARY 19TH, 2021 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Lioneld Jordan, Mayor 

Susan Norton, Chief of Staff 

Staff/Contract Review Committee 

Summer Fallen, Airport Services Manager 

January 4, 2021 

H&H Inc., Payment Request 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff requests approval for the Aviation Division to approve a resolution authorizing joint checks to H&H 
and their sub-contractors pursuant to the direction of their bond company.  

BACKGROUND: 
Resolution 45-20 authorized a contract with H&H Inc,. for the construction of the Airport’s Beacon and 
Windcone project. Upon substantial completion the final payment was held due to the notice of non-
payment from one of the sub-contractors. The surety was then contracted, and the City has been given 
notice to issue payment to both H&H and the sub-contractor(s) that have yet to be paid.   

DISCUSSION: 
This authorization will allow the Airport and City to ensure that all parties receive payment for the work 
completed.  

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 

Attachments: 
Staff Review Form 
City Council Memo 
Resolution 45-20 
Surety Communication Documents (2) 




















	STAFF_REVIEW_FORM



